

9th June 2022

To Members of Kingsteignton Town Council Community Hall/Recreation Committee

You are hereby summoned under the Local Government Act 1972 sch.12s.10 to attend the **Community Hall/Recreation Committee Meeting** of Kingsteignton Town Council at **7pm** at the Community Hall on **Wednesday 15th June 2022** for the purpose or transacting the following business.

Members of the public are invited to attend this meeting and may ask a question before the meeting with the Chairman's approval.

Carol J Lakín

Town Clerk

Community Hall/Recreation Committee

Councillors: B Thorne, K Jones, J Stacey, M Field, D Ripping, J Scagell, I Burrows Ex Officio: Councillors R Peart (Mayor) Councillor B Austen (Deputy Mayor)

A councillor not on a committee cannot take part or vote at a meeting but may be in attendance. With permission from the Chairman a question may be asked.

<u>AGENDA</u>

CR47/2022 Accept apologies received by the Clerk.

CR48/2022 Declaration of Interest – Councillors are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interest, including the nature and extent of such interest they have in any of the items being considered at this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether in the light of recent activities any items within their Register of Interest should be updated.

CR49/2022 Minutes to approve the meeting of the Community Hall/Recreation held on Wednesday 18th May 2022

CR50/2022 Beating the Bounds -

• To receive an update from the working party

CR51/2022 Kingsteignton in Bloom -

• To receive an update.

CR52/2022 Installation of a Picket type fence-

• To receive an update from Cllr Jones.

CR53/2022 Notice Boards – to discuss and consider a request from Cllr Scagell regarding the siting of KTC noticeboards within new housing estates.

CR54/2022 Kingsteignton Wild- to discuss and consider Wildflower Areas for Kingsteignton Town Council Hall Grounds. (As per email forwarded by Kingsteignton Wild)

CR55/2022 Correspondence

- To discuss an email received from a resident regarding Oakford Lawn. (See below)
- To discuss correspondence received form a resident regarding Clifford Park (see below)

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 13th July 2022

CR/55/2022

• For attn of Recreation Committee.

Dear All, I regularly walk my dog at Oakford Lawn and meet many other dog walkers there. I am concerned that the entrances at both ends of the park are not secure for dogs and young children. Would it be possible for the bollards between the park and the car park to be replaced with 3 ft high railings and a closable gate please? Similarly at the far end, a gate to slow down dogs and youngsters between the park and the road would help people to stay safe and to alleviate worry of potential harm. I wonder whether the no-doubt plentiful Section 106 funds could cover this as it would be a benefit to the local community. Thanks for all you do. Best wishes

• Excited to see the playpark getting improved behind us in Clifford Park. Is there any money in the budget left to move the red metal bench elsewhere? We'd be delighted not to have the pumping bass, wafting marijuana smoke, constant swearing and glass bottled lobbed over the fence moved elsewhere. Talked to the chap doing the work but he said the bench is staying put in his plan. It's just nicely tucked away under the trees for lurking and I'm sure parents get put off bringing their toddlers in to play. We did.